
Leanne  
 
I attach herewith Department reply to your e-mail of 31st August 2011. 
 
Should you require anything further please do not hesitate to contact me at the 
number below. 
 
Regards 
 
Catherine 
 
______________________________________________  
From: Finlay, Tricia  
Sent: 01 September 2011 17:13 
To: Rodgers, Catherine 
Cc: Browne, Andrew 
Subject: FW: The Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths 
 
Catherine 
 
I can confirm that the Department did issue a similar Hazard Notice on Blood Gas 
Measurements to the Health Service in October 1989. A copy of the notice is 
attached. 
 
 
 
Tricia  
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Rodgers, Catherine  
Sent: 31 August 2011 14:10 
To: Browne, Andrew; Finlay, Tricia 
Subject: The Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths 
 
 
 
Andrew / Tricia 
 
Please see attached letter BPC-0001-11 from the Assistant Solicitor to the 
Inquiry Brian Cullen. You will note therein that he has requested information 
regarding a Hazard Notice. I would be obliged if you would make the appropriate 
enquiries and return to me with your instructions before 7 September. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Catherine 

E-mail Message

From: Rodgers, Catherine [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1398393]

To: Ross, Leanne [EX:/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1406742]

Cc:
Sent: 07/09/2011 at 10:06
Received: 07/09/2011 at 10:06
Subject: FW: The Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths
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______________________________________________  
From: Ross, Leanne  
Sent: 31 August 2011 11:29 
To: Rodgers, Catherine 
Subject: BPC-0001-11 
 
Catherine,  
 
Many Thanks,  
 
Leanne Ross 
The Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths 
Arthur House 
41 Arthur Street  
Belfast  
BT1 4GB 
 
<< File: BPC-0001-11.pdf >>  
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